

Stanford



Dennis Lund

Associate Dean of the Faculty for Maternal and Child Health and Elizabeth Wood Dunlevie Professor
Surgery - Pediatric Surgery

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Pediatric General Surgery**

777 Welch Rd Ste J

MC 5733

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 723-6439

Fax (650) 725-5577

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Alternate Contact**

Sharon Sammon - Administrative Assistant

Email ssammon@stanfordchildrens.org

Tel 650.721.4229

Bio

BIO

Dr. Lund was born in Duluth, MN and attended Harvard College and Harvard Medical School. He received his general surgical training at the MGH in Boston, and his pediatric surgical training at Boston Children's Hospital. His initial career was spent as a trauma, transplant and general pediatric surgeon at Boston Children's. In 1999, he became Surgeon-in-Chief of the University of Wisconsin Children's Hospital in Madison, and in 2001 became Chair of General Surgery at the University of Wisconsin-Madison. In 2011, he became Executive Vice President of the Phoenix Children's Medical Group and Surgeon-in-Chief at Phoenix Children's Hospital. Dr. Lund joined the Stanford faculty in Pediatric Surgery and as Associate Dean of the Faculty in Pediatrics and Obstetrics (Clinical Affairs) as well as Chief Medical Officer at Lucile Packard Children's Hospital in March, 2015. In March of 2018 and through January of 2019, Dr. Lund served as interim President and CEO of Lucile Packard Children's Hospital.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Pediatric Surgery

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Professor - Med Center Line, Surgery - Pediatric Surgery

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Interim President and CEO, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital, (2018-2019)
- Associate Dean of the Faculty for Pediatrics and Obstetrics, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2015- present)
- Chief Medical Officer, Lucile Packard Children's Hospital, (2015- present)
- Executive Vice President and Surgeon-in-Chief, Phoenix Children's Hospital, (2011-2015)
- Chairman, Division of General Surgery, University of Wisconsin-Madison, (2001-2011)
- Surgeon-in-Chief, University of Wisconsin Children's Hospital/American Family Children's Hospital, (1999-2011)
- Medical Director, Level 1 Trauma Center, Boston Children's Hospital, (1993-1999)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, Pediatric Surgery Board, American Board of Surgery (2012 - 2015)
- Member, Pediatric Surgery Advisory Council, American College of Surgeons (2009 - 2015)
- Treasurer, member of Board of Governors, American Pediatric Surgical Association (2008 - 2011)
- Member, Board of Directors, University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation (2004 - 2011)
- Fellow, American Surgical Association (2005 - present)
- Fellow, American College of Surgeons (1993 - present)
- Fellow, Surgical Section, American Academy of Pediatrics (1992 - present)
- President, Medical Staff Association, Boston Children's Hospital (1998 - 1999)
- Treasurer, Physician's Organization, Boston Children's Hospital (1998 - 1999)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Boston Children's Hospital Pediatric Surgery Residency MA
- Residency: Massachusetts General Hospital Surgery Residency MA
- Board Certification: General Surgery, American Board of Surgery (1988)
- Residency: Massachusetts General Hospital MA
- Internship: Massachusetts General Hospital MA
- Board Certification: Pediatric Surgery, American Board of Surgery (1992)
- Board Certification: Surgical Critical Care, American Board of Surgery (1989)
- Medical Education: Harvard Medical School (1980) MA
- AB cum laude, Harvard College , Biology (1976)
- Fellowship: Boston Children's Hospital MA
- MD, Harvard Medical School , Medicine (1980)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Implications of the 21st Century Cures Act in Pediatrics.** *Pediatrics*
Pageler, N. M., Webber, E. C., Lund, D.
2020
- **High prevalence of same-sex twins in patients with cloacal exstrophy: Support for embryological association with monozygotic twinning**
Fullerton, B. S., Sparks, E. A., Hall, A. M., Velazco, C. S., Modi, B. P., Lund, D. P., Jaksic, T., Hendren, W.
W B SAUNDERS CO-ELSEVIER INC.2017: 807–9
- **Understanding the Operative Experience of the Practicing Pediatric Surgeon Implications for Training and Maintaining Competency** *JAMA SURGERY*
Abdullah, F., Salazar, J. H., Gause, C. D., Gadepalli, S., Biester, T. W., Azarow, K. S., Brandt, M. L., Chung, D. H., Lund, D. P., Rescorla, F. J., Waldhausen, J. H., Tracy, T. F., Fallat, et al
2016; 151 (8): 735-741
- **Growth morbidity in patients with cloacal exstrophy: a 42-year experience**
Fullerton, B. S., Sparks, E. A., Hall, A. M., Chan, Y., Duggan, C., Lund, D. P., Modi, B. P., Jaksic, T., Hendren, W.
W B SAUNDERS CO-ELSEVIER INC.2016: 1017–21